THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2011, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

FEMA

Commissioner McCord reported on the Public Assistance Program Officials Briefing she attended on April 4th. FEMA -1961-DR-MO was completed and turned in at the meeting for Federal Emergency Management Agency request for Public Assistance.

Court Orders

Commission approved Court Orders for March, 2011.

Sheriff Department

Commission approved Quarterly Financial Status Report reimbursement request in the amount of \$19,059.72 for the MOSMART Project #2010CKWX0183.

National Crime Victims' Rights Week

Commission held Proclamation Signing for National Crime Victims' Rights Week.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, March 8, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, March 15, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, March 16, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, March 22, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, March 23, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, March 29, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, March 30, 2011 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

WM911DC

Richard Roark, Director, Western Missouri 911 Dispatch Center, called on Commission to discuss 911 issues and request a Proclamation Signing for National Public Safety Telecommunications Week.

KBRPC

Commission telephoned Austin Mount, Interim Director, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission, regarding the Broadband meeting. Richard Roark, Director, WM911DC, will be added to the invitation to attend.

Dover Township Issues

Commission contacted Mike Rinehart, MoDOT, regarding a complaint of water standing at E Highway and 2225 Road needing culvert replacement.

Reports

Commission approved Prosecuting Attorney's Bad Check report for March, 2011 and County Clerk report for March, 2011.

Court Room Security

Commission received information from Court Security Coordinator with regard to materials for Court Room security. Commission forwarded to Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan.

ADM

Commission received News Release from ADM with regard to partnership for Biodiesel Business in Missouri.

Osage Township Issues

Commission received inquiry from Marvin Blakemans with regard to road issues in Osage Township and CART funds. Commission responded.

Commission approved payroll.

Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision

Commission received report from Pace Analytical Services, Inc. for the Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision. Commission approved and forwarded letter and Monitoring Report for Wastewater and/or Storm Water Discharge for Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision, for February, 2011 to DNR with copies to Kevin Sprenkle, Sprenkle & Associates, Inc. and EPA.

Lake Township Issues

Commission received check from Lake Township Trustee, Wyatt Hoenshell, in the amount of \$727.20 in payment of culvert upgrade installation by Vernon County Bridge Crew, at Township request, in Lake Township, Section 1/12.

Insurance

Commission received Certificate of Liability Insurance from Bill's Electric, Inc.

ADJ	OU	RN
-----	----	----

	ADSCORIA	
Ordered that the Commission adjour	n at 3:55 P.M. until Wednesday, April 6, 2011	
ATTEST:	APPROVED:	
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER	